COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE UPDATE TO JANUARY 15, 2025 (8:30 a.m.)

Correspondence
(1) January 6, 2025, regarding “Save the 26th St. Train Bridge”

(2) Dundarave Festival of Lights Society, January 8, 2025, regarding Forest of
Miracles

(3) 2 submissions, January 9 and 12, 2025, regarding Proposed Zoning Bylaw
No. 4662, 2010, Amendment Bylaw No. 5279, 2025 (737 20th Street)

4) Har El, The North Shore Centre for Jewish Life, January 9, 2025, regarding
“Letter to council” (Menorah Lighting Ceremony)

Correspondence from Other Governments and Government Agencies
No items.

Responses to Correspondence

No items.
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(1)

From: s.22(1)

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 7:15 PM

To: correspondence; mark@marksager.com

Subject: Save the 26th St. Train Bridge

Attachments: Save The 26th St Train Bridge Petition - Signed.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email addressm. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report

it to IT by marking it as SPAM.

Hi Mark and the WV Council,

Please save our beloved bridge. It provides safe and direct access to the 26" street beach path for a huge
number of households via the 26" street crosswalk across Marine Drive and the path leading from there

vertically to a number of upper streets.
Please find my signed copy of the petition attached.

Thank you for your consideration.

s. 22(1)

West Vancouver
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{7F THE 26th St. TRAIN BRIDGE!

TAXE ASNAPSHOT, SIGN AND SEND TO:

corfrespondence@westvancouver.ca ;|
mark@marksager.com 4

To Mayor Mark Sager and West Vancouver Council,

We are writing in opposition to the proposed decommigsioning of the N
26th St. Train Bridge at Bellevue Avenue in West Vancogver. This
long-standing, well-used trestle has provided pedestrians and cyclists
the only safe passage over the CN Rail tracks between Upper and
Lower Bellevue Ave, for a lengthy span of road between 25th and 27th
Streets for close to three quarters of a century. The combination of
important public access and safety, daily recreationat use and unigue
historical interest should easily justify investing in its maintenance.
We ask you to continue to preserve this valued structure, which
serves the many residents visitors who depend upon it and enjoy it

daily.
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Signature:

Printed Name:

Contact Info:




(2)

From: Mary <mary@dundaravefestival.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 3:04 PM

To: correspondence

Subject: #Forest of Miracles - Un-decorate by Friday Noon

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address bounce-mc.us2_5900042.9295782-
53951cee26@mail209.suw16.rsgsv.net. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is
safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as SPAM.

Unsubscribe
It appears that you have subscribed to commercial messages from this sender. To stop receiving such messages from
this sender, you can unsubscribe.

Click here to unsubscribe




Why am i getting this? You’re a part of the ‘Forest of Miracles’ community. Separate from the

Dundarave Festival’s general public email newsletter.

QUICK PREVIEW OF THIS EDITION:
Awesome Donors - Thank you
: Those who haven’t donated - NOW & HOW
/ Housekeeping details

- WINNERS of the People’s Choice Awards

Did you make your donation to Lookout Foundation yet?

Current total raised is $28,581!!

If you are on this list below, THANK YOU for your gift:

Burstin' with Broadway

Vicic Family















SUPPORT THE DUNDARAVE FESTIVAL OF LIGHTS SOCIETY




From: s-22(1)

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 3:13 PM

To: correspondence

Subject: Re 737 20th St, West Van. Triplex Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address s.22(1) . Do not

click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is
suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as SPAM.

To Mayor and Council, District of West Vancouver

s.22(1) s. 22(1)

and have suffered through the
So | am most anxious to see the triplex project be successful after 12 years of disruption on that property. | would like to
see council pay close attention to the development of this project with regard to how well it fits in to what they would
like to see future densification projects look like in this area.

Ideally, the 737 site would house a duplex as it has a lane along one side, not across the bottom and some green space
to the west of the buildings . The triplex is going to have 3 garages and 2 main entrances off the narrow lane. This is
going to make for tight, less than ideal access as the lane is constrained by a row of trees right on the adjacent property
line.

There is a lot of roof area and hardscape in the design which will require intelligent management of runoff and ground
water. | have been assured that this will be given close scrutiny.

The 2000 block between Esquimalt and Fulton is designated for Densification development. My feeling is that 737 is
somewhat of an anomaly as to what we should be looking for. In 2013 Hollyburn Mews was completed. “Downsize but
don’t down grade.....”. 3 duplexes and 3 coach houses on the lane. Several years later 2066,2070,2072 Fulton where built.
All upscale units with houses and garages on the lane. They brought life to the lane and demonstrated a contemporary
way to revitalize a neighbourhood.

Given the amenities in the area we should be encouraging more of this green space friendly development rather than
trying to jam every square foot of buildable space.

| invite council to come and visit the site with plans in hand and talk to the residents who have written about their
concerns. Everyone who has seen the inner ”courtyard’ is surprised what you can doon a

conventional residential lot with some imagination.

Thank you for your attention to this important issue.



(3)(b)

s.22(1)

From:
Sent: Sunday, January 12, 2025 3:26 PM

To: correspondence
Subject: 737 20th St. Development - 8 R omments

s.22(1)
r
To the Mayor and Councillors, W

West Vancouver District.

We were all told at the December 16th, 2024 Council meeting that the holding of any public
meetings regarding the development of 737 20th Street is now ‘prohibited’. | am therefore
sending this email to once again draw your attention to our concerns.

As there are now 10 single family lots remaining in the block bounded by Esquimalt Avenue,
20th Street, Fulton Avenue and 21st Street which will be allowed to apply for re-zoning, it is
imperative that this particular planned development be carefully looked at in this context as it
will be setting a precedent for any future development on the remaining 9 lots.

It therefore must be done RIGHT

1) WATER
You will be aware of the serious water problem faced by the adioinin g properties.
s. 22(1) pf the proposed development.

to deal with the water
problem m "*Atmospheric Rivers” such as we experience in mid October 2024,

are now a reality for the future. This development proposes 2 sump pumps with 3 townhouses
and 3 below grade patios with French doors!! %what damage water caused to the
previous home on that site, seeping under the French doors and resulting in mould in the
basement walls. A disaster.

2) PARKING

The planning guidelines state that “Garages should be designed and situated so they are not a
dominant feature on the lane” With future development inevitable, if they are allowed to
replicate what is being proposed here, the lane will become a totally congested mass of
garages and squeezed-in front entrances.

3) LIGHTS;
The plannmg guidelines also state that “The glare and I|ght spill of exterior or ground-level

mlmm|7--'

s.22(1) the situation is not
as depicted in the relevant proposal drawinas)

We s.22(1)

proposed develo
Mr. Willhelm was
Public Information meeting.

encourage the Mayor and Councillors to visit both site of the
ment and .Hgllgburn Mews where they certainly got it right!
mee Hollyburn Mews, as he had not seen it prior to the first

Sincerely,

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address . Do not
clicklinks or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-
mailis suspicious, please reportit to IT by marking it as SPAM.

s.22(1)



(4)

From: Harel President <president1@harel.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 5:21 PM

To: correspondence

Cc: Rabbi; Har El President

Subject: Letter to council

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address presidenti@harel.org. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report it to
IT by marking it as SPAM.

Dear Mayor and council,

My name is Rachel Laniado, | am a resident of West Vancouver and | am also the co-president of the
board of directors of Har EL, the North Shore Centre for Jewish Life. I’'m sure that you are all aware that we
are the only Jewish institution on the entire North Shore.

We are extremely grateful that the District works, cares and honours us in a myriad of ways. We are
particularly grateful to the West Vancouver Police Department for the extra patrols in these very difficult
times for our community and to the community centre for providing a location for our menorah and the
menorah lighting ceremony every year. That brings us to the reason for this letter. This year there was no
representation for West Vancouver at the ceremony. This councilis the only councilin the long history of
this ceremony that has not sent representation and it has done so for the second time now. This year
both Mayor Little and Mayor Buchanan, councillors Jessica Mcllroy and Tony Valente from the city of
North Vancouver, MLA Lynne Block and a representative for MLA Susie Chant attended among other
honoured guests.

I’m sure you are aware that many of our congregants are residents of West Vancouver and its quite
embarrassing for us to have our council be the only one not represented at a ceremony that takes place
within the District. While we understand that this is a busy time for everyone, it was definitely
commented upon by many in attendance that the other districts were well represented while West
Vancouver was not.

Thanks you for taking the time to listen to my concerns.
| wish you and your families a happy new year

Rachel Laniado
Co-president Har EL, The North Shore Centre for Jewish Life
1305 Taylor Way, West Vancouver

My personal address is || | SRz

There is no need to redact my information

Rachel Laniado
604-813-4544
rachellaniado@hotmail.com





